Governor’'s Office of Planning & Research

Nov 19 2021
From: Thanopoulos, Niko@CHP STATE CLEAR'NG HOUSE
To: OPR State Clearinghouse
Cc: Ivanov, Natalia@CHP
Subject: FW: Environmental Document Review — SCH # 2021100367 -- Due to Lead Agency by 11/19/2021
Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 2:23:35 PM
Attachments: Area-Section EIR RESPONSE CHECKLIST SCH #2021100367.docx

Good afternoon,
Below is CHP's Telecommunications Section comment regarding this EIR.

The proposed project is to install a power distribution system in Gonzales and
County of Monterey. They will build “power generation infrastructure (solar panels),
electric power substation, electric power battery storage facility and the command
and control system that is appurtenant to electric power infrastructure. *

Telecommunications Section has determined that in close proximity to the facilities,
CHP’s communications can potentially be compromised.

Regards,

Niko Thanopoulos

California Highway Patrol
Telecommunications Section

Office (916) 843-4200 / Direct (916) 843-4273

601 North 7t Street, Bldg. C
Sacramento, CA 95811

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception,review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

b% Do you really need to print this e-mail? @

From: Davis, Elizabeth J@CHP <EDavis@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 10:41 AM

To: Thanopoulos, Niko@CHP <Niko.Thanopoulos@chp.ca.gov>

Cc: Valdez, Danielle@CHP <DValdez@chp.ca.gov>; Batarseh, John@CHP <JBatarseh@chp.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Environmental Document Review —SCH # 2021100367 -- Due to Lead Agency by
11/19/2021

Niko,

Please review the attached Environmental documents for potential impact to local operations and
public safety.

If you need assistance on how to proceed, please let me know.


mailto:Niko.Thanopoulos@chp.ca.gov
mailto:State.Clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov
mailto:NIvanov@chp.ca.gov

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT

EVALUATION/RESPONSE CHECKLIST

FOR AREA/SECTION



Reference:  General Order 41.2



		

		Action

		Reference

GO 41.2



		☒		Review memorandum for the due date(s).

		



		☒		Determine if the proposed project might impact local operations and/or public safety.  Examples include:  housing developments, large commercial projects, large recreational developments or expansions, landfill or quarry operations, hazardous materials storage and/or dump sites, highway construction/improvement projects, new schools, airport improvements, annexations/incorporations, off-highway vehicle facilities, and Indian gaming facilities.
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		☒		Review environmental impact documents to identify issues or concerns with possible impact to departmental operations (i.e., increased response times, enforcement, emergency services, service calls, telecommunications, public safety).

		



		

		Responses

		



		☒		If comments are advisable:

		



		☒		Correspondence should focus primarily on traffic safety, congestion, or other impacts to the CHP’s mission; however, Areas shall not indicate to the lead agency that additional personnel, facilities, vehicles, etc., are a means to mitigate departmental service issues.
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		☒		Ensure the State Clearinghouse number (SCH#) is included in all correspondence.

		



		☒		Comments shall be provided directly to the lead agency and emailed to State Clearinghouse at state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov no later than the designated due date.  Provide a copy to Special Projects Section (SPS) via electronic mail (e-mail).

		



		

		For project tracking purposes, SPS must be notified of Area/Section’s assessment of the project.  After mailing your comments to the SCH or lead agency, send a scanned copy via e-mail to SPS.

		



		☐		If no impact is determined:

		



		☐		Via e-mail, please respond “no impact to Yuba Shutter Area’s local operations and/or public safety by SCH# 20210300800 was identified,” by the designated SCH due date to the SPS analyst listed on the Environmental Document Review and Response memorandum.  Ensure the SCH# is included.

		







oprschintern1
11.19


Thanks,

From: Ivanov, Natalia@CHP <Nlvanov@chp.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 4:34 PM

To: Valdez, Danielle@CHP <DValdez@chp.ca.gov>; Firkins, Mark@CHP <MFirkins@chp.ca.gov>
Cc: Davis, Elizabeth J@CHP <EDavis@chp.ca.gov>; Carter, Brent@CHP <BrentCarter@chp.ca.gov>;
Carlton, Tyler@CHP <TCarlton@chp.ca.gov>; CHP-EIR <EIR@chp.ca.gov>

Subject: Environmental Document Review —SCH # 2021100367 -- Due to Lead Agency by
11/19/2021

Good afternoon,

Special Projects Section (SPS) recently received the referenced Notice of
Environmental Impact document from the State Clearinghouse (SCH) outlined in the
following Web site:

Gonzales Municipal Electric Utility Microgrid Project (ca.gov)

Due to the project’s geographical proximity, please use the attached checklist to
assess its potential impact to local operations and public safety. If impact is
determined, responses should be e-mailed directly to the Lead Agency with cc to
SCH and myself.

Please feel free to e-mail me if you have any questions.

Natalia Ivanov

California Highway Patrol
Special Projects Section
(916) 843-3366 (Direct)
(916) 843-3370 (Office)


mailto:NIvanov@chp.ca.gov
mailto:DValdez@chp.ca.gov
mailto:MFirkins@chp.ca.gov
mailto:EDavis@chp.ca.gov
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fceqanet.opr.ca.gov%2F2021100367&data=04%7C01%7CNiko.Thanopoulos%40chp.ca.gov%7C9f8af1f467a948a64e1f08d9a8677a93%7Cf1e2e89e71904b0f9463d7f5b09db86c%7C0%7C0%7C637725984673958908%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=HW9MnVz0RPs1jq4bfZVgbPS9MNiAGsoWfj3n9H%2BGxN4%3D&reserved=0

